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February 20, 2013 Reference No. 311954 
 
 
 
Mr. Mark Detterman 
Alameda County Environmental Health Services 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 250 
Alameda, California 94502-6577 
 
 
Re: Extension Request 
 Data Gap Work Plan and Path to Closure Schedule 

Former Chevron Service Station 20-9339 
 5940 College Avenue 
 Oakland, California 
 Fuel Leak Case RO0000466  

 
Dear Mr. Detterman: 

 
This letter is being submitted to request a two-month extension for submittal of a Data Gap Work 
Plan and Path to Closure Schedule for the site referenced above.  In a correspondence dated 
February 8, 2013, ACEH requested submittal of a Data Gap Work Plan and Path to Closure Schedule 
by February 22, 2013.  As the current CRA and Chevron project managers are new to this 
project, we would like time to review the file to adequately address ACEH’s technical 
comments and work plan/schedule request.  Pending ACEH approval, the work plan and 
schedule will be submitted to ACEH no later than April 22, 2013. 
 
We appreciate your assistance on this project.  If you have any questions regarding this 
extension request, please contact me at (916) 889-8908. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
CONESTOGA-ROVERS & ASSOCIATES 

 
Brian Silva 
 
BS/lm/7 
 
cc: Ms. Carryl MacLeod, Chevron Environmental Management Company (electronic only) 

Mr. Donald Sweet, San Francisco Property Management Co. 
Mr. Patrick Elwood, College Square Associates 
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